
 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 
AGENDA 

MAY 22, 2020   
 
DUE TO TECHNICAL DIFFICUTLIES, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL 
APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) ON MAY 18, 2020 WAS CANCELLED. A SPECIAL VIRTUAL 
MEETING HAS BEEN RESCHEDULED VIA ZOOM OR PHONE FOR FRIDAY MAY 22, 2020 AT 1:30 PM.  TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 985 3179 0777, PASSWORD 368032.  
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion unless a 
Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of May 4, 2020. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061041 – 2675 Calle Segunda, submitted by Carlos Arzabal; a request for a zoning permit to allow the repainting 

of an existing storage shed at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
2. Case 061042 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow a concrete 

pad to be installed next to a storage building on the property. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
3. Case 061043 – 2445 Calle de Parian, submitted by Steve Delgado and Victoria Hernandez; a request for a zoning 

permit to allow the replacement of a small storage shed with a similar shed. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 5:00 p.m. May 18th and will be read into the record. You 
will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in 
the teleconference. You will be prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061026 – 2149 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Martin Serna for Gabriel Quintana; a request for a zoning 

permit to allow the construction of a stucco wall around a courtyard at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
2. Case 061033 – 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Stephen Cadena; a request to for a zoning permit to construct a rock 

wall and a stucco wall on a property at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
3. Case 061044 – 2545 Calle Santa Ana, submitted by Oscar Freitze; a request for a zoning permit to install a fence 

along the west edge of a pecan grove at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential HR) 
4. Case 061045 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 

replacement of a door and two windows on a storage building at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
5. Case 061046 – 1850 Calle de Mesilla, submitted by Nancy Clayshulte; a request for a zoning permit to install a farm 

fence around a pecan grove on this property. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
6. Case 061047 – Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to be 

constructed on the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 5/19/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 4, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

          `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC MEETING 

AGENDA 
MAY 4, 2020   

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A 
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE 
DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 944-8493-5089, PASSWORD 026975.  
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Attendance was electronic via “Zoom”. All five PZHAC members were present, including newly appointed Commissioner 
Davie Salas There was a quorum. Commissioner Lucero was acting chair. 

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

There were no changes to the Agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Commissioner 
Salas. The agenda was approved by a vote of 4 – 0. 

 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion unless a 
Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Prieto. The agenda was approved by a vote of 3 – 0. (Commissioner Salas abstained from voting since he had 
no part in the minutes of the April 6 meeting.) 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Work Session and Meeting of April 6, 2020. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda                                                   

 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061029 – 2930 Estrada Road, submitted by Tom and Frannie Miller; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 

painting and staining of window frames and doors, the installation of pavers and flower beds in the yard, and the 
installation of animal pipe fences on a residential property at this address.  Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 061036 – 3026 Las Arenles, submitted by Alva D. Brownfield IV, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of windows and doors, and the repainting of stucco on an existing dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Rural/Agricultural (RA)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 061037 – 1940 Calle Pacana, submitted by Henry Newman; a request to install solar panels on an existing dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

4. Case 061038 – 2409 Calle del Norte, submitted by Angela Garcia; a request for a zoning permit to allow repairs to 
lattice work on a carport, damage to a perimeter fence, and minor repairs to a yard damaged by wind at this address. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

5. Case 061039 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds; a request for a zoning permit to repair and repaint 
the stucco and trim on an existing dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

 
V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES - None 
Public input in writing shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 5:00 p.m. May 4th and will be read into the record. 
You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by pressing *9 while in the teleconference. You will be 
prompted when to begin speaking. 
 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

B.  DECISIONS:  
Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061040 – 1401 West Boutz Road, submitted by Samuel Torres for Xavier Jurado; a request for a zoning permit to 

construct a 30 foot by 40 foot metal storage building on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the proposed 
request. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and 
approved by a roll call vote of 4 – 0 
 

  
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS - None  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   
       The PZHAC voted to adjourn the meeting at 6:12 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 5/1/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety 
Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s 
Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the 
U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

MAY 18, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061041 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/18/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061041 – 2675 Calle Segunda, submitted by Carlos Arzabal; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the repainting of an existing storage shed at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repaint a small wooden storage shed on the property. The color will be the same 
as the original. There will be no other work done on the shed, or any other structures on the property. The 
will be no changes to the visual appearance of the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be 
approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative 
Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance 
and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures 
on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the 
Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE SEGUNDA SHOWING THE SHED 

 
  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
60

0
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

23
40

43
O

w
ne

r:
 A

RZ
AB

AL
 L

U
CA

S 
C 

JR
 &

JA
N

N
EL

LE
 M

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
14

4
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n:
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

AD
DI

TI
O

N
TO

 M
ES

IL
LA

 2
01

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
26

75
 C

AL
LE

SE
G

U
N

DA
A

cr
es

: 
0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400600&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061042 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/18/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061042 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow 
a concrete pad to be installed nest to a storage building on the property. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to install a concrete slab (flatwork) around the north side (front) and east side of 
a storage building on this property. The building will be used by the applicant for his hobbies. There will 
be no other work done under this permit. (The applicant is replacing the door and windows on the structure, 
but this is covered under Permit 061045).  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the property, 
according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled 
areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for 
building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are 
minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or 
any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
 
 



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
52

1
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

17
20

12
O

w
ne

r:
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
RO

BE
RT

 G
 &

RO
SE

M
AR

IE
M

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: 

PO
 B

O
X 

10
00

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

23
91

 C
AL

LE
 D

E
PA

RI
AN

A
cr

es
: 

0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400521&guest=true






ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061043 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/18/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061043 – 2445 Calle de Parian, submitted by Steve Delgado and Victoria Hernandez; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow the replacement of a small storage shed with a similar shed. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant intends to replace a small (about 50 square foot) metal storage building with a very similar 
but smaller (30 square foot) metal storage building. The new shed will be moved slightly further away from 
the dwelling. There will be no changes to the appearance of the dwelling or property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the property, 
according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled 
areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for 
building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are 
minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or 
any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
 
 



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
49

1
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

14
60

44
O

w
ne

r:
 D

EL
G

AD
O

 S
TE

VE
 I 

&
VI

CT
O

RI
A 

M
 H

ER
N

AN
DE

Z
M

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: 

PO
 B

O
X 

13
1

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

24
45

 C
AL

LE
 D

E
PA

RI
AN

A
cr

es
: 

0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400491&guest=true










 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

MAY 18, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 061026 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
Item: 
Case 061026 – 2149 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Martin Serna for Gabriel Quintana; request for a zoning permit 
to allow the construction of stucco wall around a courtyard at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
This case was originally supposed to heard at the April 6, 2020 PZHAC Meeting, but it was determined by the 
Mayor that the proposed work would be affected by the current moratorium on building in the HR zone and 
therefore was removed from the agenda. It is now being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination that 
walls and fences are not affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant has extensively landscaped the property at this address. Now the applicant would like to install a three to 
four foot high stucco wall around a portion of the landscaped area. The wall will run along part of the front (west) 
property line and along part of the side (north) property line for a total of 104 feet and will be stuccoed to match the 
existing dwelling. There will be two openings for gates about four feet wide. These openings will have arches that go over 
the gates. This project will complete the landscaping of the property.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $10,500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the wall when finished, will be consistent with the other properties in the HR 
zoning district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a wall around part of a residential property at this address.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall will meet all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  



 
PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE LOS HUERTOS 

 

  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

01
14

6
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
37

06
34

64
O

w
ne

r:
 Q

U
IN

TA
N

A 
G

AB
RI

EL
M

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: 

33
 S

 G
U

LF
ST

RE
AM

 A
VE

#8
02

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 U
SR

S 
TR

 1
1A

-1
55

A 
,

11
A-

15
5B

1 
, 

11
A-

15
5B

2 
, 

ET
C.

RE
PL

AT
 N

O
 1

 (
BK

 1
8 

PG
 6

03
 -

96
28

89
1)

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
21

49
 C

AL
LE

 D
E

H
U

ER
TO

S
A

cr
es

: 
0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061033 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
Items: 
Case 061033 – 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Stephen Cadena; a request to for a zoning permit to construct a rock wall 
and a stucco wall on a property at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
This case was originally supposed to heard at the April 6, 2020 PZHAC Meeting, but it was determined by the 
Mayor that the proposed work would be affected by the current moratorium on building in the HR zone and 
therefore was removed from the agenda. It is now being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination that 
walls and fences are not affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to build a 5 foot 6 inch high rock wall along the southern property line. This rock wall 
will be similar in style and color to other rock walls constructed on property lines in the area. In addition to the 
rock wall, the applicant plans to construct a 10 inch wide by 5 foot 6 inch high stuccoed wall at the southwest 
corner of the property and along the east side of the dwelling in order to provide privacy for the dwelling (see 
attached site plan for the locations of the walls).  
 
Estimated Cost:  $2000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the walls will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic Preservation) 
and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed walls will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building and 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a rock wall on a property line and a stucco privacy wall on a property at this 
address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



5/
15

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
62

8
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

27
51

05
O

w
ne

r:
 C

H
AI

N
 E

N
TE

RP
RI

SE
S 

LL
C

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
48

9
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n:
 D

EL
 S

U
R 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

10
73

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
22

30
 C

AL
LE

 D
EL

SU
R

A
cr

es
: 

0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400628&guest=true


 
PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL SUR 

 
 

 











 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061044 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
Items: 
Case 061044 – 2545 Calle Santa Ana, submitted by Oscar Freitze; a request for a zoning permit to install a 
fence along the west edge of a pecan grove at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential HR) 
 
This case is being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination by the Mayor that walls and fences are not 
affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a five foot high agricultural type fence along the west property line of a 
property containing a small pecan orchard in order to delineate which trees are on his property. The property 
line runs through the pecan grove with a jog in the line between rows of trees (see attached aerial diagram 
showing the property line). The fence will consist of wire or sheep fence on metal uprights and will not affect 
the overall appearance of the property.  
 
Estimated Cost:  $1500.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the fence will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic Preservation) 
and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fence will be consistent with other fences in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing an agricultural fence along a property line in a pecan grove at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed renovation meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

01
60

4
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

18
41

28
O

w
ne

r:
 F

RI
ET

ZE
 O

SC
AR

 C
 &

 C
LE

O
 R

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
45

4
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n:
 S

O
U

TH
W

ES
T 

AD
DI

TI
O

N
TO

 M
ES

IL
LA

 2
01

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
25

45
 C

AL
LE

 D
E

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

A
cr

es
: 

0.
77

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401604&guest=true




 
PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL SUR 

 
 

  



https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401604&guest=true


 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061045 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
Items: 
Case 061045 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of a door and two windows on a storage building at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to replace two windows and a door on the structure. The current windows are single 
pane windows with multiple panes. The new windows will be double pane. The current door is wood and is in 
deteriorated condition and falling apart. The new door will be wood in a similar style to the existing door.  
 
This structure is listed in the Historic Register for the Town and was described as an “ugly place/does not fit in 
at all.” Additionally, its condition was described as “fair/deteriorated” (see attached). The structure appears to 
have been renovated since the inventory was taken in 1979 and appears to be in much better condition now than 
when it was first inventoried. Its architectural style is now similar to the dwelling on the property, as well as 
other dwellings and structures in the area. The windows to be replaces also appear to have been upgraded from 
the original windows. The replacement windows will be very similar in appearance to the current windows. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $1000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the door and windows will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation) and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work to the structure will be consistent with other structures in the 
Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing a door and two windows on a storage structure on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed replacements meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
52

1
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

17
20

12
O

w
ne

r:
 R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
RO

BE
RT

 G
 &

RO
SE

M
AR

IE
M

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: 

PO
 B

O
X 

10
00

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

23
91

 C
AL

LE
 D

E
PA

RI
AN

A
cr

es
: 

0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400521&guest=true


cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle



cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Oval



 
PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
 

  





 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061046 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
Items: 
Case 061046 – 1850 Calle de Mesilla, submitted by Nancy Clayshulte; a request for a zoning permit to install a farm 
fence around a pecan grove on this property. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
This case is being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination by the Mayor that walls and fences are not 
affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a five to six foot high agricultural type fence along a property line on Avenida de 
Mesilla in order to keep trespassers out of a small pecan orchard that is on the property. This is a triangular shaped 
property that is bordered on the west by Motel Boulevard, on the east by Avenida de Mesilla, and the on the north by a 
commercial property. A six foot high chain link fence currently runs along the property line on Motel Boulevard. The 
north part of the property contains a dwelling that is occupied by the applicant’s niece.  
 
The fence will consist of wire or sheep fence on metal uprights that will run from the chain link fence that terminates at 
the intersection of Motel Boulevard and Avenida de Mesilla to the driveway for the dwelling at the north end of the 
property. The applicant has been informed that since the fence will run along a front property line along Avenida de 
Mesilla, chain link will not be allowed as a fence material. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $2000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the fence will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic Preservation) and 
18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 

following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work 
or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall 
comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the 
proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction which 
would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or function must 
first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fence will be consistent with other fences in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a wire agricultural style fence along a property line in order to keep trespassers 
out of a pecan orchard at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fence meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION:  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
27

0
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
37

19
82

87
O

w
ne

r:
 C

LA
YS

H
U

LT
E 

N
AN

CY
 L

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
P

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

18
50

 A
VE

N
ID

A 
DE

M
ES

IL
LA

A
cr

es
: 

1.
87

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400270&guest=true


 
PHOTO OF PROPERTY FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 
 

PHOTO FROM MOTEL BLVD. SHOWING CHAIN LINK FENCE 

  
  





 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061047 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
 

 
Items: 
Case 061047 – Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to 
be constructed on the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
This case is being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination by the Mayor that walls and fences are not 
affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to build a six foot high rock wall along the eastern (rear) as a continuation of a rock 
wall that is being built on a neighboring property to the east. This will be built by the same contractor that is 
building the wall for the neighbor and will be identical to that wall. Additionally, the applicant would like to 
have the same contractor build a similar five foot high wall across the front of the property. (The wall will need 
to meet clear-sight-triangle requirements at any driveways from the property to the street.)   
 
The applicant originally started construction of the wall without first obtaining a zoning permit from the Town 
but was stopped and informed that a permit would be necessary. The applicant was also informed that the 
proposed walls would need to be reviewed by the PZHAC, with final approval by the BOT. A penalty fee was 
subsequently applied to the permit fee.  
 
Estimated Cost:  $8075.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the walls will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation), 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone), and 18.60 (Wall, fence, or hedge) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

18.60.340 Wall, fence, or hedge. 
A. Height (see illustration in Appendix A). 

1.  A six-foot maximum height above ground surface level shall be permitted on any part of the 
required setbacks of front yards or side yards abutting a street in H-R and H-C zones; provided, 
such wall, fence or hedge is in accord with subsections (D) and (G) of this section. 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed walls will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
 



 
 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing rock walls on front and rear property lines at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
56

4
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

20
30

56
O

w
ne

r:
 T

O
RR

ES
 F

RA
N

CI
SC

O
 J

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
35

75
 T

IL
E 

AV
E

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

TO
 M

ES
IL

LA
 2

01
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

26
31

 C
AL

LE
TE

RC
ER

A
A

cr
es

: 
0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400564&guest=true


 
PHOTO OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE TERCERA 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE SEGUNDA 

 



cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line




	4.6.20 PZHAC ITEMS.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



